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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Updated Amendment Requests from Rep. Goyke
Cathlene-

| hope you are well. 1612 and 1613 are good to go. Rep. Goyke has updated requests in lieu of 1614. Please seé below.
Could these be drafted? Thank you!

- Ryan
From Rep. Goyke:

! apologize for the confusing drafting instructions, please discard LRB 1614 and replace with the following two
amendments:

1) Delete the Bill’s entire mandatory minimum section (section 12 of the bill) and replace it with a 4 year mandatory
minimum for a repeater convicted of the Use of A Dangerous Weapon penalty enhancer in Chapter 939.63

2) Insert the cross reference to the Use of a Dangerous Weapon penalty enhancer to Section 12, line 10 of the bill:
“if the person uses a firearm . . ., as defined by 939.63”

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 524

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

D

1. Page 5, line 10: delete that line and substitute “person’commits the cri@h

T e e Ty
¢ while possessing, using, or threatening to use a firearm)”.
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